PARA INGLÊS LER

SENIOR SUPPLY CHAIN AND PROCUREMENT PROFESSIONAL WITH A 360° UNDERSTANDING OF THE COMPLEX LOGISITCS AND PRODUCTION OPERATIONS OF LARGE INDUSTRIES

☎ +55 11 982643233 |⊠ americo@parainglesler.com.br | ➤ Traduza seu CV Agora!

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Procurement / Supply Chain / Process Engineering professional with extensive experience managing and adapting logistics and material processes in national and multinational industries, consistently ensuring production continuity/quality and reducing costs through a comprehensive grasp of:

- ✓ Quality Management Systems
- ✓ Service Level Agreements
- ✓ ABC Curves
- ✓ Product Localizations
- ✓ International Procurement
- ✓ Foreign Exchange
- ✓ FIFO/FEFO/KANBAN
- ✓ Strategic Negotiations

- ✓ Logistics and Materials Planning
- ✓ Supplier Development/Qualification
- ✓ SWOT Analyses
- ✓ Make-or-buy Decisions
- ✓ Contract Management
- ✓ Capital Goods (CAPEX and MRO)
- ✓ ISO 9000, QS 9000 TE, ISO 14000
- ✓ Logistics KPIs

Hands-on experience negotiating and managing the deliveries of items in the following categories: Boilers/Machining; Miscellaneous; Electrical/Electronics; Special Equipment; Machining Tools; Raw Materials; Material Handling; Surface Treatment.

Managed teams of 16+ employees working in the Receipt, Inspection, Warehousing, Planning, Billing, Shipment and Logistics areas.

Experience performing and assisting internal audits of Integrated Management systems.

ERP systems: SAP MM module, Compiere from Megawork, Magnus from Datasul/Totvs.

Available for change of city or state.

Native Portuguese | Advanced English | Basic Italian.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

COMPANY 1

07/2014 - 12/2019

Multinational manufacturer of packaging and bottling machines with 300 employees.

Expeditor

- ✓ Worked as both contractor and direct employee, managing the projects for the negotiation, purchase and operation of machinery and services.
- ✓ Managed a team with 16 employees, including 4 direct reports and 12 employees in the support areas.
- ✓ Implemented the QMS in conjunction with the Quality department, reducing inspection costs through the implementation of Skip Lot sampling.
- ✓ Performed due diligence for strategic and critical suppliers.

COMPANY 2

02/2016 - 02/2017

National manufacturer of filling machines and solutions for liquids, creams and pastes with 25 employees.

Technical Buyer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Cont.)

COMPANY 3

07/2012 - 06/2014

Multinational manufacturer of packaging and bottling machines with 100 employees.

Sr. Purchasing Engineer

COMPANY 4

01/2011 - 02/2012

National company specialized in light boilers and devices and machines for third parties, 30 employees.

Purchasing Coordinator

COMPANY 5

04/1999 - 02/2009

Multinational manufacturer of CNC machining, assembly line and automation machines, 700 employees.

Buver

COMPANY 6

06/1991 – 01/1999

Multinational manufacturer of thermal protectors, starting relays and thermostats, 200 employees.

Logistics Materials Manager (11/96-01/99)

Purchasing Coordinator (09/93-11/96)

Process Engineer (05/93-08/93)

Methods and Processes Technician (06/91-04/93)

EDUCATION

Graduate's degree in Strategic People Management SENAC Jundiaí	2019
Graduate's degree in Work Safety Engineering FAAP	1994
Degree in Mechanical Industrial Engineering Universidade Braz Cubas	1991
Technical degree as Mechanical Technician SENAI Roberto Símonsen	1985

MAIN COURSES

- ✓ Pricing EAGLE EDUCAÇÃO COORPORTIVA.
- ✓ Business Plans SEBRAE/SP
- ✓ Canvas SEBRAE/SP
- ✓ ISO 9001: 2015 Standard / Internal Auditor ISO 9001:2015 DNV GL
- ✓ Advanced Excel SENAI "Conde Alexandre Siciliano"
- Specialization in Purchasing Management and Negotiations INBRASC.
- ✓ Ways to Promote your Company SEBRAE.
- ✓ Participative Leadership FIESP / CIESP.
- ✓ Procurement Administration and Negotiations FIESP/CIESP.
- ✓ Procurement Negotiation Techniques C.R.A.S.A.